From: Hambrick, Amy

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB <Chad_S_Whiteman@omb.eop.gov>

Cc: Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>; Cozzie, David <Cozzie.David@epa.gov>; Gilbreath, Jan
<Gilbreath.Jan@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: EO 12866 Comments on EPA Oil and Gas Reconsideration NPRM 2060-AT54

Good morning Chad,
This email contains the following 7 attachments:

(1) Second round of EO 12866 interagency comments with EPA responses (1 attachment)

(2) Preamble (2 attachments: RLSO and clean)

(3) TSD (2 attachments: RLSO and clean; note the attached spreadsheets have not changed since
we first sent them to you so | am not attaching them here)

(4) RIA (2 attachments: RLSO and clean)

Thank you,
Amy

Amy Hambrick
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(919)541-0964

From: Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB [mailto:Chad_S_Whiteman@omb.eop.gov]

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Cozzie, David <Cozzie.David@epa.gov>

Cc: Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: EO 12866 Comments on EPA Oil and Gas Reconsideration NPRM 2060-AT54

David and Amy, Attached are the second round of comments. Chad

From: Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:05 AM

To: Cozzie, David <Cozzie.David@epa.gov>

Cc: 'Hambrick, Amy' <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>

Subject: EO 12866 Comments on EPA Oil and Gas Reconsideration NPRM 2060-AT54

David,

I've attached the first round of EO 12866 interagency comments on the draft proposed rule titled, “Oil
and Natural Gas Sector: Emission Standards for New, Reconstructed, and Modified Sources
Reconsideration,” (RIN 2060-AT54). Let me know if you have any questions.

Chad
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